To: roger_parloff@fortune.comfroger_parioff@fortune.com]
From: Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Fri 4/4/2014 4:03:25 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Foliowup

Received: Fri 4/4/2014 4:03:24 AM

We can get you a prescription through a doctor here — and we'll definitely have someone take you to Walgreens to see our Wellness
Center live. You'll see the Wellness Center at Theranos too when you're at our headquarters here. | know Dawn will be connecting with
you on a list of contacts in follow up to our call and the below; let us know as your travel plans cement and we'll start planning
accordingly.

Looking forward to this,

Elizabeth

From: roger_parloff@fortune.com [mailto:roger_parloff@fortune.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 3:59 AM
To: Elizabeth Holmes
Subject: Re: Followup

That's wonderful, Elizabeth. While I'm out there, | imagine | should also have the experience of having my blood tested using Theranos's
method, maybe by going to the Walgreen's in Palo Alto, though having it done on your premises might suffice, too. | wouldn't need a
prescription for that, would I? Fortune can pay the fee involved, which sounds remarkably low, from what I've read. (I wouldn't want to
ask my insurer to pay of course!)

Thanks very much for all your help.

Best,

Roger

From: Elizabeth Holmes <eholmes@theranos.com>
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2014 1:24 AM
To: "Parloff, Roger - Fortune <roger_parloff @fortune.com>" <roger parloff@fortune.com>
Cc: eahoffice <eahoffice@theranos.com>
Subject: Re: Followup

Roger: It was wonderful to meet you. We are confirmed for next week. | have cc'd my office to this email - please let us know if we can
assist with any of your travel plans. We're likewise following up on our conversation and the below and can start coordinating accordingly
tomorrow.

I'm very much looking forward to having you here.

With my best regards,

Elizabeth

On Apr 2, 2014, at 11:01 AM, "roger_parloff@fortune.com” <roger_parloff@fortune com> wrote:

Great speaking with you just now, Elizabeth. Here's my contact information, and I'll let you know my itinerary as my flight
plans firm up. But generally I'll plan to fly in Monday and take the red-eye out Thursday night, which should give us a good
chunk of time.

As | mentioned, | think I'd ideally like the following, if they make sense, though everything's flexible.
1. Agood chunk of time just to walk through the chronology of your life, your decision to found the company, and
the key inventions and landmarks along the way.
2. Perhaps a chance to see you in action at work, maybe shadowing you for a portion of a day.
3. ldeally, a chance to see you at your home, if it's not too intrusive.
4. 1'll certainly want to meet Channing Robertson, but also some other key players at the company.
5. I'dlike to speak to Gecrge Schuitz and perhaps—by phone if they're not around—several of the other board
members. | gather Larry Ellison is a big investor, so maybe | should try to speak with him, too.

6. Eventually I'd like to meet your parents and speak with them about you, the company, and the suit (to the extent
they got pulled into it).

Thanks again for all your help, and | can't wait to begin.
Best,
Roger
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Fortune Magazine

Senior Editor (Legal Affairs)
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